

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **541 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **541 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **541 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eight hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nine hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天** 前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時** 前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

## 議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 41 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **542 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **542 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **542 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nine hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 42 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **543 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **two hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **543 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **543 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eight hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 **當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前不少於 9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nine hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **thirteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fourteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-one hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 43 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **544 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **544 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **544 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eight hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **thirteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fourteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **twenty hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 44 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **545 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **545 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **545 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eight hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及  
《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **thirteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fourteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-one hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 45 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **546 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **546 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **546 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seventeen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 46 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty six clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **547 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **547 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **547 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 47 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty seven clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **548 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **two hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **548 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **548 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eight hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nine hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **thirteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fourteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-one hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-two hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 48 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty eight clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **549 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **549 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **five hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting**~~ **at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **549 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eleven hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twelve hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **thirteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on**~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-three hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 49 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five forty nine clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **twenty-four hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **550 整天** 前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時** 前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **550 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **550 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seventeen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 50 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **551 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **551 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **551 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **fifteen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 51 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty one clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **552 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **552 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### **Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure**

**Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:**

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **552 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 52 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty two clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **553 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **553 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **553 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **eleven hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **fourteen hours** before ~~the day on the starting time of the meeting at~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~the day on the starting time of the meeting at~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **nineteen hours** before ~~the day on the starting time of the meeting at~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 53 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty three clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **554 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **554 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **554 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days sixteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~**two clear days**~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~**the day on the starting time of the meeting at**~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eighteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 54 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty four clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **1 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days one hour** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **555 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **2 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **555 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **3 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **4 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **5 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days five hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **6 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days six hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **7 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days seven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **555 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **8 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eight hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **9 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

**粗體加單橫線**的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nine hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **10 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days ten hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **11 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days eleven hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **12 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twelve hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **13 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days thirteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **14 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fourteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **15 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days fifteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **16 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **sixteen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **17 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **seventeen hours** before ~~the day on~~ **the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **18 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than ~~five~~ **fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two clear days~~ **eighteen hours** before ~~the day on the starting time of the meeting at~~ which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **19 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days nineteen hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **20 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.



## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **21 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-one hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **22 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-two hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **23 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-three hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.

## 財務委員會

## 有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

## 黃毓民議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 **5 55 整天**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案 ~~當天不少於 2 整天的會議開始前~~不少於 **24 小時**前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

粗體加單橫線的字以及加上刪除線的字為黃毓民議員就張宇人動議內容作出的修訂

## Finance Committee

### Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon WONG Yuk-man to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not less than **five fifty five clear** days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than **two clear days twenty-four hours** before **the day on the starting time of the meeting at** which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Hon WONG Yuk-man's amendment of Hon Cheung Yu-yan's motion is marked in **bold and underline** type or with deletion line.